U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Legal Counsel

Washington, D.C. 20530
February 19, 2014

- Tuan Samahon

Professor of Law

Villanova University School of Law
samahon@law.villanova.edu

Re:  FOIA Tracking No. FY14-017
Dear Professor Samahon:

This letter responds to your Freedom of Information Act request to the Office of Legal
Counsel (“Office”) dated January 18, 2014, in which you request a copy of the Memorandum for
Egil Krogh, Staff Assistant to the Counsel to the President, from William H. Rehnquist, Assistant
Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Closing of Government Offices in Memory of Former
President Eisenhower (Apr. 1, 1969). Your request was received by the Office on January 22, 2014,
and has been assigned tracking number FY14-017.

We have searched the Office’s files and located the document that you requested. The record
is protected by the deliberative process, attorney-client, and presidential communications privileges
and exempt from mandatory disclosure pursuant to FOIA Exemption Five, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), but
we are releasing it to you as a matter of administrative discretion.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and
national security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(c). This response
is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard
notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded
records do, or do not, exist.

You have the right to file an administrative appeal. You must submit any administrative
appeal within 60 days of the date of this letter by mail to the Office of Information Policy, United
States Department of Justice, 1425 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 11050, Washington, D.C. 20530;
by fax at (202) 514-1009; or through OIP’s e-portal at http://www justice.gov/oip/oip-request.html.
Both the letter and the envelope, or the fax, should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act
Appeal.”

Sincerely,

out F s

Paul P. Colborn
Special Counsel
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